
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, Director – Public Works 

DATE October 25, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER 1 FOR 

CITY PARK DRAINAGE IMPROVMENTS ARPA 2023-028PW - CW 
  

 

Request:  

Request to approve proposed Change Order 1 for City Park Drainage Improvements – Bid No. 

2023-028PW. 

 

Per the attached change order, it is recommended to provide improvements/repairs to the existing 

irrigation system and to the electrical components related to the baseball field lighting which 

increase the contract price by $21,500.00 along with increasing the project an additional 30 days.  

 

The original contract included a pay item for irrigation system improvements, however, 

additional improvements beyond what was specified are necessary to restore functionality to the 

existing irrigation systems on Andy Reese and Boo Ferris Field. Also, electrical lines and system 

components were damaged during construction requiring equipment repair and new electrical 

lines in order to make the lighting system operational.  

 

Original contract price with James A. Hodges Construction was $317,693.75.  Per attached 

Change Order 1, the contract price will increase by $21,500.00 to reflect the final contract price 

of $339,193.75.   

 

 


